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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT][=:% [| ¥~ [L,*¢ [E

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Richmond Division m 2 5 m
ROBIN KARNETTE and ) CLERK US L5 rrr o
DIANE MCINTYRE, ) RigHgnn ()
)
Plaintiffs, )
) Civil Action No. 3:06-CV-00044 REP
it i
F RAMSON, L.L.P. i
WOLPOFF & AB SON, , ; i{ ‘ MER 2 5 200 i
Defendant. ) m..’f“"; P 'ﬁi
FINAL ORDER AND JUDGMENT APPROVING CLASS SETTLEMENT ) *

This matter came before the Court for hearing pursuant to the order of this Court dated
January 10, 2008, on the application of the parties for final approval of the settlement set forth in
the Class Action Settlement Agreement dated January 4, 2008 (the “Settlement Agreement”).
Due and adequate notice having been given to the Settlement Class as required by said order, and
the Court having considered all papers filed and all proceedings had herein, and good cause
appearing therefore, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

1. This Final Order and Judgment incorporates by reference the definitions
in the Settlement Agreement, and all terms used herein shall have the same meanings as
set forth in the Settlement Agreement.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action and
over all parties to the action, including all members of the Settlement Class.

3. The Settlement Class is defined as

a. All persons with addresses in Virginia;
b. From whom Defendant obtained or attempted to obtain an arbitration award

through an arbitral process with non-participatory process that included a



4.

notice with the statement, “You may request a Hearing in your Response or in
a separate writing. Unless you have agreed otherwise, an In-person
Participatory Hearing will be held in the Judicial District where you reside or
do business.”;

In connection with an attempt to collect an alleged debt that 1s shown by
Defendant’s records or the records of the original creditors to be primarily for

personal, family, or household purposes;

. During the one year prior to the date of filing this action and through the date

of certification, i.e., January 18, 2005 through March 23, 2007.

Pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, this Court hereby

approves the Settlement set forth in the Settlement Agreement and finds that said Settlement is,

in all respects, fair, just, reasonable and adequate to the Settlement Class.

5.

The Court finds that the Settlement Agreement, and the Settlement contained

therein, is fair, just, reasonable and adequate as to each of the Settling Parties and that, pursuant

to Rule 23(e) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the Settlement Agreement, and Settlement

contained therein, is hereby finally approved in all respects, and the Settling Parties are hereby

directed to perform its terms.

6.

Defendant

The class claims previously certified by this Court are as follows: that the

Misrepresented the character, amount, or legal status of class members’ debts
in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (“FDCPA™), 15 U.S.C. §

1692e(2)(A);

. Threatened action that cannot legally be taken or that is not intended to be






